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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 442

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 2, line 4: in the column foyf 2019-20 fiscal year, delete “$750,000” and

substitute “~0-".
2. Page 2, line 11: after “into” insert “and participates in”.
3. Page 2, line 14: delete “2019-20” and substitute “2020-21”.

4. Page?2,line 23: delete the material beginning with thatline and ending with
on page 3, line 2, and substitute:

“SEcTION 4m. Nonstatutory provisions.

(1) Notwithstanding s. 118.50 (2) (a), in the 2019-2020 school year, a school
board may enter into a whole grade sharing agreement under s. 118.50 until May 1,
2020.”.

(END)
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_Iﬂspp, Fern

_—
From: Ivanov, Stamena
Sent: Wednesday, October 09, 2019 11:55 AM
To: Knepp, Fern
Subject: AB 442 Amendment Request
Importance: High
Hi Fern,

Could we amend several things in this bill:

-Section 3- after ‘enters into a whole grade sharing agreement’ add a line that reads ‘participates in that whole grade
sharing agreement’. There were some concerns brought up that there is a scenario where schools enter into an
agreement but it falls apart or they don’t go through with it, so we wanted to clarify.

-Change references to the 2019-20 school year to the 2020-21 school year

-Change the appropriation timeline as well to reflect that

-Leg Council pointed out that current statutes read that school districts must enter into a whole grade sharing
agreement by Feb. 15" and would the schools have enough time to apply based on when this bill was passed/signed/
etc. so would it be possible for us to extend the Feb. 15™ deadline to May 1% just for the inaugural year of this aid? The
deadline after that would still be Feb. 15™. |s this something we could do?

Would it be possible to get this amendment today?

Please call or email with any questions!

Thank youlli

Stamena lvanov

Office of State Representative Mary Felzkowski

35t Assembly District

309 North, State Capitol
608-266-7694
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 442
1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows: /
2 1. Page 2, i/ine 4: in the column for 2019-20 fiscal year, delete “$750,000” and
3 substitute “-0-".
/ /
4 2. Page 2, line 11: after “into” insert “and participates in”.
5 3. Page 2, fine 14: delete “2019:20” and substitute “202/0—21”.
6 4. Page?2, liI;; 23: delete the material beginning with that line and ending with

@ on page 3, lii;e 2.and substitute:

8 “SECTION 4l:m. Nonstatutory provisions.

9 (1) Notwithstanding s. 118.60 (2) (a), in the 2019-2020 school year, a school
10 board may enter into a whole grade sharing agreement under s. 11§.50 until May 1,
11 2020.”.

12 (END)
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From: Rep.Felzkowski

Sent: Wednesday, October 09, 2019 3:52 PM
To: Knepp, Fern

Subject: RE: Draft review; LRB a0617/P1

Hi Fern,

Thank you so much. We will be introducing this amendment and could the language also be released/shared with Sen.
Darling’s office for the Senate companion?

Thank you so much for the quick turnaround!

Stamena

From: LRB.Legal <Irblegal@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, October 09, 2019 3:32 PM

To: Rep.Felzkowski <Rep.Felzkowski@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Draft review: LRB a0617/P1

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB a0617/P1.



